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Amy Harvey

From: Jeanette Coffin
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 9:50 AM
To: McLean, Sydney
Cc: Britany Waddell; Judy Johnson; Corey Liles; Sarah Vinas; Adam Searing; Amy Ryan; Camille Berry; 

Jeanne Brown; Jess Anderson; Karen Stegman; Michael Parker; Pam Hemminger; Paris Miller-
Foushee; Tai Huynh; Amy Harvey; Ann Anderson; Atuya Cornwell; Carolyn Worsley; CHRIS BLUE; 
James Baker; Loryn Clark; Mary Jane Nirdlinger; Ran Northam; Ross Tompkins; Sabrina Oliver; Shay 
Stevens

Subject: RE: Affordable Housing

 
 
Thank you for your correspondence with the Town of Chapel Hill. The Mayor and Town Council are interested 
in what you have to say. By way of this email, I am forwarding your message to the Mayor and each of the 
Council Members, as well as to the appropriate staff person who may be able to assist in providing additional 
information or otherwise addressing your concerns.  
         

Again, thank you for your message. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jeanette Coffin 
 
 

 

Jeanette Coffin 
Office Assistant 
Town of Chapel Hill Manager’s Office 
405  Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Chapel Hill, NC 27514 
(o) 919-968-2743 | (f) 919-969-2063

 
 
 

From: McLean, Sydney <symclean@davidson.edu>  
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 7:10 PM 
To: Town Council <mayorandcouncil@townofchapelhill.org> 
Subject: Affordable Housing 
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Dear Town of Chapel Hill, 
 
My name is Sydney and I have lived in Chapel Hill for 16 years. I love Chapel Hill and I am grateful to live in such a 
wonderful university town. I am writing to you to express my support for the proposed middle income housing plan. It's 
incredibly important to me that Chapel Hill is inclusive, has affordable housing, and evnvironmentally friendly living and 
transportation. This plan will expand access to the above and help remedy the current crisis of affordable housing in 
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Chapel Hill. Growing up here, I have seen firsthand how important this is for fostering a diverse, happy, and welcoming 
community.  
 
Thanks so much for all of your efforts to make Chapel Hill a better place!  
 
Sydney  
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